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Re: Equity Exploration Project, NOI File No. P-2011-010, Modification MD-2 Received.

Dear Mr. McClure:

On September 4, 2012 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received the request for a
modification to the Equity Exploration Project. The modification materials were found complete on that

date, and the date for the Division’s decision was set for October 4, 2012.

I will be contacting you or your staff soon in regard to any technical deficiencies that may be identified
during our review.

If you have questions, I may be reached at the Division’s Durango Field Office: 691 CR 233, Room A-2,
Durango, CO 81301; telephone 970-247-5193,

Sincerely,

Bob Oswald

Environmental Protection Specialist
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